

**EDWARD STEPHEN A**

Address: No. New 5/ old 3,
Vinayapuram, 12th street,
Tondiarpet, Chennai,
Tamil Nadu, India -600 081
+91 9790933153
+91 7904682512
edwardmphil@gmail.com

Skills

Counseling
Report writing
SPSS
Computer Literacy
Social science Research
Playback theatre
Mime

EDWARD STEPHEN A

Professional Social Worker & Assistant Professor

Objective

To render my effort for the development and advancement of the organization as well community in which I would be working. For this, I would use best of my skills and capabilities: also do research in the field of social work and psychology; to learn new and different techniques, to update my knowledge.

Work Experience**PGT Psychology Faculty**

C L Gupta World School, Moradabad, Uttarpradesh

07/2019- present

Assistant Professor

Nazareth college of Arts and Science, Avadi, Chennai.

01/2018- 02/2019 (1.1 years)

Research Activities

MSW guided – 6 students

Subject Handled

- Social Work research.
- Urban Community Development.
- Rural Community Development.
- Social Work Profession.
- Community Organization and Social Action.
- Development Planning.
- Entrepreneurship Development.
- Social Policy and Legislation.
- Personality Enrichment.
- Disaster Management.
- Counseling.

Position Held

- Advisor for department magazine.
- Coordinator for Happiness Club.

Language Skills

English: Proficient

Tamil: Proficient

Malayalam: Intermediate

- Coordinator for Nazareth Business Learning Centre
- Coordinator for Mime Cultural Event.
- Member of Examination Cell.
- College Magazine Team Member.
- College Green Audit team Member.
- Field Work Coordinator for MSW Student.
- Research Coordinator for MSW Student.
- Member of Counseling and recreational for student.

Team Leader for fund raising team

Organization: Bosconet (Wing of Donbosco)

2014- 2015

Position & Responsibilities held

- Coordinated team members to collect funds from public or private, in three methods:
 - (a) Face to face (b) School or college and (c) street pitch.
- Sending weekly and monthly report to regional supervisor in New Delhi.
- Recruiting employers.

EDUCATION

Master of Philosophy in Social Work

Loyola College, University of Madras, Chennai

2015- 2017

Master of Social Work

Specialization: Community Development

Loyola College, University of Madras Chennai

2012 – 2014.

Bachelor of Commerce

Loyola College, University of Madras, Chennai

2009- 2012

Higher Secondary Education

St. Peters HSS, Royapuram

2007- 2009

High School Education

St. Peters HSS, Royapuram

2006- 2007

FIELD EXPERIENCE

Trainee

Organization: Donbosco Anbu Illam

2012 -2013

Responsibilities held

- Data collected on people living in below poverty line in Royapuram.
- Child line call attended (1098).
- Done two case work, Group work in Organization itself and one community organization in (Opposite to Secretariat, Chennai, Tamilnadu).
- Supported to office staffs in conducting various field based programme.

Trainee

Organization: CRDS – Chengalpattu Rural Development Society,
Kanchipuram

2013 (from June to November)

Responsibilities as follows

- Maintained self help group member's attendance register/ receiving feed back after the training programme about self – reliance and self-Governance.
- Supported to office staff in conducting programme, finding common place to conduct the programme.
- Data entry and organizing community programme.

Trainee

Organization: World Vision (North Chennai- South Chennai)

2013-2014 (from November to February)

Responsibilities as follows:

- Organizing community programme along with office staff.
- Supported to office staff in conducting programme, finding common place to conduct the programme.
- Report writing on post programme (List of participants, aim & objective of the programme, outcome and overall expenditure).

Trainee

Organization: Avarid – Apex Voluntary Agency for Rural Development
Avarid Bhavan

2014 (from April to June)

Responsibilities as follows:

- Organizing community programme along with office staff, Supported to office staff in conducting programme, writing report of the programme, documentation.
-

WORKSHOPS ORGANIZED

- One day State Level Seminar on “Tapestry”
- One day Field work Supervisors Meet”.
- One day workshop on “Report Writing”.
- One day Workshop on “Puppetry Show”.
- One day Workshop on “Proposal Writing”.
- One Day Cultural Event “Range Over”.
- One day Workshop on” Advocacy in Social Work”.
- One day Certificate Programme on “Social work code of Ethics.

EXAMINER & GUEST SPEAKER

- External Examiner for PG end Semester Project Viva – Voce / Practical examination, Dr.Ambedkar Govt. Arts College, Chennai.
- Guest speaker on “World Refugee Day” CTTE College, Chennai.

SEMINAR & CONFERENCES PARTICIPATED

- Participated in the National conference held on 22nd and 23rd February 2016 at Loyola College, Social Work Response to the Challenges of Industries In the current Industrial Relations Scenario.
- Participated in the Panel Discussion on “Labour Trafficking, at MSSW.
- Participation in National Study Conference on nurturing environments for children: protecting children from violence, exploitation and abuse. Madras Christian College.
- Participated in Symposium On Disaster Management, Social Work Concerns & Challenges, and Hindustan College.
- Participation in Workshop on “Empathy to Social Action”& Mobile Photography for Social Action at Youth Speak Submit.
- Participation in the National Seminar on Societal Responses to sexual Harassment of Women and Children – Stakeholders’ Perspective, MSSW.

- Participated in the Panel Discussion on “Labour Trafficking, at MSSW.
- Participated at the Industrial Relationship training programme, Dream Beyond Training Academy.
- Participation in the seminar on “Care of the Carers of the elderly, at Loyola College.
- Participation in one day training programme on “Human Rights”, at St.Joseph’s College.
- Participation In the National Seminar THRIVE 2019 on “HR GOES AGILE – INSIGHT to Impact, MSSW.
- Participated Seminar on “PREVENTION of suicide – Raising Rescue, At Presidency College, Chennai.
- Participated in the state Level Seminar on Decoding the NAAC new framework, at Nazareth College, Chennai.
- Participated in faculty Development programme, at Nazareth College, Chennai.
- Participated in one workshop on Research Methodology (qualitative), at Nazareth College, Chennai.
- Participated in “Youth symposium on Ending Child Marriage”.
- Participated in One day National conference on “Emerging trends in Community development.
- Participated in 39th TS Srinivasan Endowment Orator, Rethinking Depression and its Treatment: Stimulating the brain to Heal the Mind.
- Participated in One day conference on “Life Style Changes Impacting Health”, at Dharmamurthi Rao Bahadur Calavala Cunnan Chetty’s Hindu College.
- Participated in the workshop on “Emerging Trends in the Industrial Relations” organized by PG department of social work, C.T.T.E College, Chennai.
- Participated in the national conference on “Elderly wellbeing & Intergenerational Bonding organized by MSSW, Social work (Aided).
- Participated in the national seminar on Psycho- Therapeutic techniques jointly organized by the department of counseling psychology & P.G. department of social work (SF).

- Participated in one –day workshop on Introduction to Modern Indian History (1918-2018), Babasaheb people’s Open University.
- Attended the workshop on Performance and Critical Thinking.
- Attended the continuing psychology education in Mental Health titled “Basic Preparatory skills for career, at Institute of mental Health Kilpauk, Chennai.

Paper Presented

- International Conference Presented a Paper titled, A study on Rohingya community of Kelambakkam, at LOYOLA COLLEGE.
- Presented a Paper On “A study on excluded Rohingya community living in Chennai, at NIMHNS.
- Presented paper in Regional conference on The Pedagogy and challenges in Service Learning “intervention through teaching, learning, and research: connecting to the billion, at STELLA MARIS COLLEGE AND SUPPORTED BY UNITED BOARD FOR CHRISTIAN HIGHER EDUCATION IN ASIA.
- Presented a Paper titled “a study on trafficked Rohingya lives in Chennai, in the National conference on Youth Well-being: Challenges and Perspective”.
- Presented a paper entitled on “Deviation of youth in Indian and Global Scenario”, In the National seminar on the theme “Crime prevention Strategies” at Department of Forensic Science, Annai Fathima college, Thirumangalam, Madurai, Tamilnadu, India.
- Presented a paper entitled on “Jolt of white collar crime among society”, In the National seminar on the theme “Crime prevention Strategies” at Department of Forensic Science, Annai Fathima college, Thirumangalam, Madurai, Tamilnadu, India.

- Presented a paper entitled on “Violation and destruction of Rights: Rohingya”, In the National seminar on the theme “Crime prevention Strategies” at Department of Forensic Science, Annai Fathima college, Thirumangalam, Madurai, Tamilnadu, India.
- Presented a paper entitled Advantage and Disadvantage of Uniform Civil Code in India, Department of Legal Studies, Madras University.
- Presented Paper in the International Conference on Health Psychology” Challenges to Indian approach in Health sector: 2020.

PAPER PUBLICATION

- Stephen, 2019, “Deviation of Youth in Indian and Global Scenario, ISBN: 978-93-88398-65-7, Published by Department of Forensic Science, Annai Fathima College of Arts and Science, Thirumangalam, Madurai, and The Indian Society of Criminology.
 - Stephen, 2019, “Violation and Destruction of Rights: Rohingya, ISBN: 978-93-88398-65-7, Published by Department of Forensic Science, Annai Fathima College of Arts and Science, Thirumangalam, Madurai, and The Indian Society of Criminology.
 - Stephen, 2019, “Jolt of White Collar Crime among society, ISBN: 978-93-88398-65-7, Published by Department of Forensic Science, Annai Fathima College of Arts and Science, Thirumangalam, Madurai, and The Indian Society of Criminology.
-

REFERENCE

1) Professor. Mary Jessi Rani. P

Professor Department of social work & Dean of Women Students,

Shift I, Loyola College, Chennai - 600034.

Email-id: jessyrani@loyolacollege.edu

Phone: +91 94448 69610

2) Professor. Vincent Vijayaraj

Department of Social Work, Loyola College, shift II

Chennai – 600034.

Email:id: vincentvijayaraj@yahoo.co.in

Phone: +91 94446 77793

3) Rev. Fr. Dr. Jacob Antony Samy

Department of social Work, Shift I

Loyola college, Chennai – 600034.

Email:Id: msjacobsj@gmail.com

Phone: +91 94867 70253.

4) Professor: Simon Joseph

Department of Social Work, Coordinator of Shift II

Loyola College, Chennai – 600034.

Email-ID: simonjoseph@loyolacollege.edu

Phone: +91 9444452786

5) Dr. J.M. Arul Kamaraj

Assistant Professor, Department of Social Work, Shift-I

Loyola College, Chennai, Tamil Nadu, India

Email: Id: aruljmkamaraj@yahoo.com

Phone: +91 9841920218

Declaration: I have mentioned above details are correct and valid Information.

Date: 24/09/2019

Edward Stephen A.

Place: Chennai

